6/4/2018 Gmail - FW: Order

M Gma" Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>
FW: Order

1 message

tom@humanmeduk.com <tom@humanmeduk.com> 4 June 2018 at 16:24

To: Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com>
Cc: Daniel Lear <daniel@humanmeduk.com>

From: Horst, Malcolm <Malcolm.Horst@ramsayhealth.co.uk>
Sent: 04 June 2018 15:24

To: sales@humanmeduk.com

Subject: Order

Tom,

Further to the phone call | would like to order

1 x box WAL APPLICATOR FOR CANNULA 25/30CM(BODY JET) 500001-5 at £677.64 ex vat

Purchase order number 31242775

Delivery Address WEST MIDLANDS HOSPITAL

COLEMAN HILL

HALESOWEN

B63 2AH

Invoice Address Ramsay Health Care UK Operations Ltd

1 Hasset Street

Bedford

MK40 1HA

Thanks,

Malcolm Horst, Stores 01384 560123

Disclaimer and Confidentiality Note
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ui=2&ik=22eb7d1d9a&jsver=uCCkJJI8n4pE.en_GB.&cbl=gmail_fe_180516.06_p8&view=pt&search=inbox&th=163cb667f9699f
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This e-mail and any attachment is for authorised use by the intended recipient(s) only. It may contain proprietary
material, confidential information and/or be subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, be
advised that you have received this email in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying
of this email is strictly prohibited. Ramsay Health Care UK Operations Ltd can neither ensure that the integrity of
this communication has been maintained nor that it is free of errors, viruses, interception or interference. All
information or opinions expressed in this message and/or any attachments are those of the author and are not
necessarily those of Ramsay Health Care UK Operations Ltd or its affiliates.

Ramsay Health Care UK Operations Ltd, Registered office: Tower 42, Level 18, 25 Old Broad Street, London,
EC2N 1HQ - Registered in England No.1532937
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